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From: Anne Lane [mailto:Anne.lane@mcminnvilleoregon.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 4:35 PM

To: Keri Hinton; Brett Henry

Cc: Jim Culbert

Subject: Yamhill County Parks Board

Please consider my submission for renewal of membership to the Yamhill County Parks Board.
Thank you.

Anne Lane, CPRP, Manager

City of McMinnville
Parks & Recreation Department

Senior Center
(503) 474-4963
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I have served on the Yamhill County Parks & Recreation Board since December 2008
and wish to continue serving as an active and engaged member of this board for
another term.

Education

Associates of Science: Cottey College

Bachelors of Science: Recreation - Pittsburg State University
Certificate: Festival & Event Management - University of Oregon
Certificate: Public Management - Willamette University

Certificate: National Recreation & Parks Association Director's School - North Carolina
State University

Membership
Member: National Recreation & Parks Association

Member: Oregon Recreation & Parks Association - At Large, Past Section President
Member: City of Carlton Parks Board - Past Committee Chair

Member: Yamhill County Parks & Recreation Board - Board Chair

Member: Waste Management Stewardship Committee - as appointed by Yamiill
County Parks Board

Member: Yamhill County Habitat Conservation Plan Committee - as appointed by
Yambhill County Parks Board

Employment
Employed: City of McMinnville Parks & Recreation - 15 years

Other

Other: Parks & Rec Business Magazine contributor

Other: Outstanding Public Service Award - 2008, 2011, 2016

Other: Certified Parks & Recreation Professional

Other: McMinnville Area Chamber of Commerce Leadership Development Program
Graduate

Thank you for your consideration!




